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0i Flerida Power & Light Company, Environmental Services Dept., P.0. Box 14000, JJuno Beach,FL 33408

FPL

February 13, 2004

Mr. David Struhs, Secretary
Department of Environmental Protection
Executive Office

10th Floor Douglas Building
Commonwealth Boulevard

Tallahassee, FL 32399

Re: Change of Responsible Official Designation
Title V Program
Dear Mr. Struhs:
This correspondence is to certify the “Responsible Official” for the Title V permit of the affected
fossil power plant operated by Florida Power & Light Company. The following person is authorized

to act as the “Responsible Official” for that facility, pursuant to State Rule 62-213.200, F.A.C.

Responsible Official Title Title V Facility
[ Miguel Arechabala | Plant General Manager | Martin Plant |

The designated “Responsible Official” is hereby authorized to act on behalf of Florida Power &
Light Company on ali Title V permit related activities for the assigned plant.

Sincerely,

A
Adalberto Alfonso

Vice President
Power Generation Division
Florida Power & Light Company

Cc: Scott Sheplak FDEP DARM
Tom Tittle FDEP Southeast Florida District

an FPL Group company
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Gibson, Victoria

From: Vielhauer, Trina

Sent:  Tuesday, February 24, 2004 3:45 PM
To: Ladner, Kysandra

Cc: Gibson, Victoria

Subject: correspondence

Sandy,

| just received EQ 1738 and EO 1771. Neither need a response for Mike's signature as they are notifications of
Title V responsible officiat additions.

Thx,
Trina

2/24/2004
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Oi Florida Power & Light Company, Environmental Services Dept., P.0. Box 14000, Juno Beach FL 33408

FPL.
February 6, 2004

Mr. David Struhs, Secretary
Department of Environmental Protection
Executive Office

10th Floor Douglas Building
Commonweaith Boulevard

Tallahassee, FL 32399

Re: Change of Responsible Official Designation
Title V Program

Dear Mr. Struhs:

This correspondence is to notify the Department of changes in the “Additional Responsible
Officials” for the Title V permit of the Martin Fossil Power Plant operated by Florida Power & Light
Company. The Additional Responsible Officials are authorized to act as the “Responsible Official’
for that facility, pursuant to State Rule 62-213, F.A.C. Attached you will find the completed DEP
Form No. 62-213.900(8) for notification of this change.

Responsible Official Title Title V Facility
| Keith Hardy ' | Plant General Manager | Martin Plant 1
Additional Responsible Official _ Title Title V Facility

Tim McCartney Production Manager Martin Plant

Dave M. Drake Production Manager Martin Plant

The designated “Responsible Official” is hereby authorized to act on behalf of Florida Power &
Light Company on all Title V permit related activities for the assigned plant.

Sincerely,

C

hn Hampp
Principle Environmental Specialist
Environmental Services
Florida Power & Light Company

Cc: Scott Sheplak ~ FDEP DARM
Tom Tittle FDEP Southeast Florida District

an FPL Group company



Department of .
\ Enwronmental Protectlon

Division of Air Resource Management
RESPONSIBLE OFFICIAL NOTIFICATION FORM

Note: A responsible official is not necessarily a designated representative under the Acid Rain
Program. To become a designated representative, submit a certificate of representation to the
U.S. Environmental Protection Agency (EPA) in accordance with 40 CFR Part 72,24,

Identification of Facility

1. Facility Owner/Company Name: ?La/ﬁzﬂ/}' ﬂmm s 416#'7 GO

2. SltENme:WﬁQJ}‘U /w”r 3. County: 219 B RETi )

4. TitleV A1r Operation Permit/Project No. (Teave blank for initial Title V applications).
0835000/~ O0rd —~ AV

Notification Type (Check one or more)

O INITIAL: Notification of responsible officials for an initial Title V application.
O RENEWAL: Notification of responsible officials for a renewal Title V application.

CHANGE: Notification of change in responsible offictal(s).
Effective date of change in responsible official(s) / / 7 ?;/ o (/

Primary Responsible Official

1. Name and Position Title of Responsible Official;
KELTH Haedy — Feany Generac MANAGER

2. Responsible Official Mailing Address:
Organization/Firm: ?LOEJOﬂ ﬂowé?z v Licur Go - MA ’677’9

Street Address: AO. Bk 176 (1900 S W27 Ecd ﬁlfkﬂ‘)
City: firfiq0TMAL State: FCOR+LOA Zip Code: 3¢¢i56,

3. Responsible Official Telephone Numbers:
Telephone: (722 ) 597 . 7r0& Fax: (772) 397 - VY e

4. Responsible Official Qualification (Check one or more of the following options, as applicable).

[V For a corporation, the president, secretary, treasurer, or vice-president of the corporation in charge of a
principal business function, or any other person who performs similar policy or decision-making functions for
the corporation, or a duly authorized representative of such person if the representative is responsible for the
overall operation of one or more manufacturing, production, or operating facilities applying for or subject to a
permit under Chapter 62-213, F.A.C.

[ 1For a partnership or sole proprietorship, a general partner or the proprietor, respectively.

{ ] For a municipality, county, state, federal, or other public agency, either a principal executive officer or ranking
elected official.

[ ] The designated representative at an Acid Rain source.

5. Responsible Official Statement:

1, the undersigned, am a responfible official, as defined in Rule 62-210.200, F.A.C., of the Title V source
addressed in this notification. ff hereby certify, based on information and belief formed after reasonable

de in thjg notification are true, accurate and complete. Further, I certify that
other responsible officials, if any, for purposes of Title V permiiting.

/-25-04

[ 4
Signature d Date

DEP Form No. 62-213.900(8)
Effective: 6-02-02 1



Additional Responsible Official

1. Name and Position Title of Responsible Official:

Tem e Canrney

2. Responsible Official Mailing Address: _-
Organization/Firm: Fe0&: Ot Ao ~locur lo. — MmaRT0 AasT

Street Address: 0. B /76 (&l oD St w A& e &J/d)
City: /U&J'MJM State: ?’/C(JM Zip Code: 3495 ¢

3. Responsible Official Telephone Numbers:
Telephone: (777) S%) -73/S Fax: (775‘) 377 - 7 5//,6

4. Responsible Official Qualification (Check one or more of the following options, as applicable):

[lﬂ'ﬁ)r a corporation, the president, secretary, treasurer, or vice-president of the corporation in charge
of a principal business function, or any other person who performs similar policy or decision-
making functions for the corporation, or a duly authorized representative of such person if the
representative is responsible for the overall operation of one or more manufacturing, production, or

" operating facilities applying for or subject to a permit under Chapter 62-213, F.A.C.

{ 1For a partnership or sole proprietorship, a general partner or the proprietor, respectively.

[ ] For a municipality, county, state, federal, or other public agency, either a principal executive
officer or ranking elected official.

[ ] The designated representative at an Acid Rain source.

Additional Responsible Official

1. Name and Position Title of Responsible Official:
DAI/E w. Deawes

2. Responsible Official Mailing Address: . —
Organization/Firm: #FLorR+ 4 Fowesre ~bBuv do - AT O ﬁ(ﬂ‘fjf

Street Address: Zo. 8wy 17¢ /c9~f F0 S ¢ ARLPELD 4!./09
City: /47Dt BOTOWAL State: Fr02:04 Zip Code: 34756

3. Responsible Official Telephone Numbers:
Telephone: (772)3%7 - 70/ O Fax: (7722097 - 2¥(¢

4. Responsible Official Qualification (Check one or more of the following options, as applicable):

['d/ For a corporation, the president, secretary, treasurer, or vice-president of the corporation in charge
of a principal business function, or any other person who performs similar policy or decision-
making functions for the corporation, or a duly authorized representative of such person if the
representative is responsible for the overall operation of one or more manufacturing, production, or
operating facilities applying for or subject to a permit under Chapter 62-213, F.A.C.

[ ] For a partnership or sole proprietorship, a general partner or the proprietor, respectively.

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
Effective: 6-02-02 2
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Gibson, Victoria

From: Vielhauer, Trina

Sent:  Tuesday, February 24, 2004 3:45 PM
To: Ladner, Kysandra

Cce: Gibson, Victoria

Subject: correspondence

Sandy,
I just received EQ 1738 and EO 1771. Neither need a response for Mike’s signature as they are notifications of

Title V responsible official additions.

Thx,
Trina

2/24/2004



‘ o f@

Department of

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
U.S. Environmental Protection Agency (EPA) in accordance with 40 CFR Part 72.24.

Identification of Facility

I. Facility Owner/Company Name:

Frotios Cowsrn + Liwr (o
2. SiteName:%eQnM /OAK/T 3. County: DB RTI)

4. Title V Air Operation Permit/Project No. (leave blank for initial Title V applications):
OB5000/-Or8 —~ AV

Naotification Type (Check one or more)

O INITIAL: Notification of responsible officials for an initial Title V application.
00 RENEWAL: Notification of responsible officials for a renewal Title V application.

CHANGE: Notification of change in responsible official(s).
Effective date of change in responsible official(s) ,/ # 91/ o G/

Primary Responsible Qfficial

1. Name and Position Title of Responsible Official;
KELTH Haedy — Femsr Generdc MmASAGER

2. Responsible Official Mailing Address: er
Organization/Firm: F&0~&+04 Fowere + Lic w7 lo - ma ’D

Street Address: 2O. Bt 176 (91900 Sw WARFTEd Bied) )
City: JyPidoTowas  State. FLoRDA  Zip Code: 3¢5 &

3. Responsible Official Telephone Numbers: _
Telephone: {#2 )57 . 70 Fax: (7722) 397 . 7%/ ¢

4. Responsible Official Qualification (Check one or more of the following options, as applicable):

[] For a corporation, the president, secretary, treasuret, or vice-president of the corporation in charge of a
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

[ ] For a municipality, county, state, federal, or other public agency, either a principal executive officer or ranking
elected official.

[ ] The designated representative at an Acid Rain source.

5. Responsible Official Statement;

i, the undersigned, am a responfible official, as defined in Rule 62-210.200, F.A.C., of the Title V source
addressed in this notification. f hereby certify, based on information and belief formed after reasonable

de in thjg notification are true, accurate and complete. Further, | certify that I
other responsible officials, if any, for purposes of Title V permitting.

/-25-0 4

[ 4
Signature OL Date

DEP Form No. 62-213.500(8)
Effective; 6-02-02 1



Additional Responsible Official

1. Name and Position Title of Responsible Official:

Tina N6 Cacrney

2. Responsible Official Mailing Address: -
Organization/Firm: Froe o Fowsr. +LiGur lo. — Mma27S AdnsT

Street Address: /40. 6(/}( /76 (8! Fo 0 St WA s MQJ
City: 7} mnienal State: FLOZudd Zip Code: 3¢5 ¢

3. Responsible Official Telephone Numbers:
Telephone:  (773)S%) -7/S Fax: (72)872 . 7 Y16

4. Responsible Official Qualification (Check one or more of the following options, as applicable):

[‘ffor a corporation, the president, secretary, treasurer, or vice-president of the corporation in charge
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
Dave w. Deaws

2. Responsible Official Matling Address: = —
Organization/Firm: FLorRseg Povere «bbur Co, - ART0O Peas7

Street Address: Zo. Qv 17¢ /af g0 S W ARLPELD OBuv),
City: /4Bt RoTOWAL State: FLol:A Zip Code: 34956

3. Responsible Official Telephone Numbers:
Telephone: (771)3%7 - 7(/O Fax: (722 )3%7 - 2¢(¢

4. Responsible Official Qualification (Check one or more of the following options, as applicable):

[VI/ For a corporation, the president, secretary, treasurer, or vice-president of the corporation in charge
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




Secretary's Correspondence Information Tracking System M ’M Page 1 of 1
DEPARTMENT OF ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION
Office of the Secretary Correspondence Control

Correspond Date
Number Received

EO-1738 02/18/04

Name: John Hamp
Organization: F.P.&L. Env. Services Dept. Assigned to: Air Resource Management
Address: P.O. Box 14000
City/State/Zip: Juno Beach, FL 33408
County: Palm Beach
Phone:

Instructions: Handle Appropriately

Division/District Director to handle as deemed appropriate. No need to report response to OCS.

Assigned by Lori Cox, Office of Citizen Services 850/245-2118 Ext. 4124, SC 205-2118 E;
4124, Fax: 850/245-2128, Email: Lori.Cox@dep.state.fl.us
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immediately.
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03 Florida Power & Light Company, Environmental Services Dept, P.0. Box 14000, Juno Beach,FL 33408

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

This correspondence is to notify the Department of changes in the "Additional Responsible
Officials” for the Title V permit of the Martin Fossil Power Plant operated by Florida Power & Light
Company. The Additional Responsible Officials are authorized to act as the “Responsible Official”
for that facility, pursuant to State Rule 62-213, F.A.C. Attached you will find the completed DEP
Form No. 62-213.900(8) for notification of this change.

Responsible Official Title Title V Facility

| Keith Hardy | Plant General Manager | Martin Plant

Additional Responsible Official  Title Title V Facility
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

hn Hampp N
Principle Environmental Specialist b
Environmental Services P EER 1§ 0004
Florida Power & Light Company P -

Cc: Scott Sheplak ~ FDEP DARM S JR TS A —
Tom Tittle FDEP Southeast Florida District

an FPL Group company



0i Florida Power & Light Company, Environmental Services Dept., P.0. Box 14000, Juno Beach,FL 33408

FPL . g
- ,>. RECEIVED
February 19, 2004 i\qhh'\\"\t\“}lpﬁﬂ\ | FEB 25 2004
(AN '} BUREAU OF AR REGULATION

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

This correspondence is to notify the Department of changes in the “Additional Responsibie
Officials” for the Title V permit of the Martin Fossil Power Plant operated by Florida Power & Light
Company. The Additional Responsible Officials are authorized to act as the “Responsible Official®
for that facility, pursuant to State Rule 62-213, F.A.C. Attached you wili find the completed DEP
Form No. 62-213.900(8) for notification of this change.

Responsible Official Title Title V Facility

[ Miguel Arechabala [ Plant General Manager | Martin Plant

Additional Responsible Official  Title Title V Facility
Tim McCartney ~#i/. Production Manager Martin Plant
Dave M. Drake g_fL Production Manager Martin Plant

The designated “Responsible Official” is hereby authorized to act on behalf of Florida Power &
Light Company on all Title V permit related activities for the assigned plant.

Sincerely,

John Hampp

Principle Environmental Specialist
Environmental Services

Florida Power & Light Company

Cc: Scott Sheplak  FDEP DARM
Tom Tittle FDEP Southeast Florida District

an FPL Group company



"y,

Division of Air Resource Management
RESPONSIBLE OFFICIAL NOTIFICATION FORM

Note: A responsible official is not necessarily a designated representative under the Acid Rain
Program. Te become a designated representative, submit a certificate of representation to the
U.S. Envirecnmental Protection Agency (EPA) in accordance with 40 CFR Part 72.24,.

Identification of Facility

1. Facility Owner/Company Name:

Flovin Pwee rLicnr (y

2. Site Name:

MARTIMN PCAVT 3 Comty: 23 4e7in)

4. Title V Air Operation Permit/Project No. (feave blank for mmal Title V applications):
85000 -oo¥Y -

Notification Type (Check one or more)

O INITIAL: Notification of responsible officials for an initial Title V application.

O RENEWAL: Notification of responsible officials for a renewal Title V application.

@ CHANGE: Notification of change in responsible official(s).
Effective date of change in responsible official(s) ‘Q / / 7/ 0 7'[

Primary Responsible Official

1. Name and Position Title of Responsible Official:
Miquel! HArecha bata — Fravt GERBCEA mavjeer

2. Responsible Official Mailing Address: _ Ny —
Organization/Firm: Fro&idq Fowerl ¢ LIGHA7 by — macnn Aoz

Street Address: 20 Bk 176 (3150 S. 8. whartFierd Buwd
City: /AeDiqnsizans State: /1&6;04 Zip Code: 8YFSC

Department of | RECE iVED
\ Environmental Protection cone, s,

ol

3. Responsible Official Telephone Numbers:
Telephone: (772) 597 . /00 Fax: (722)597. 7 Y1

4. Responsible Official Qualification (Check one or more of the following options, as applicable):

[ Tor a corporation, the president, secretary, treasurer, or vice-president of the corporation in charge of a
principal business function, or any other person who performs similar policy or decision-making functions for
the corporation, or & duly authorized representative of such person if the representative is responsible for the
overall operation of one or more manufacturing, production, or operating facilities applying for or subject to a
permit under Chapter 62-213, F.A.C.

[ ]For a partnership or sole proprietorship, a general partner or the proprietor, respectively.

[ 1 For a municipality, county, state, federal, or other public agency, either a principal executive officer or ranking
clected official.

[ ] The designated representative at an Acid Rain source.

5. Responsible Official Statement:

1, the undersigned, am a responsible official, as defined in Rule 62-210.200, F.A.C., of the Title V source
addressed in this notification. I hereby certify, based on information and belief formed after reasonable
inquiry, that the statements made in this notification are true, accurate and complete. Further, I certify that 1
have authori r the ions of g responsible officials, if any, for purposes of Title ¥ permitting.

2//7//04

Date

DEP Form No. 62-213.900(8)
Effective: 6-02-02 1



Additional Responsible Official

1. Name and Position Title of Responsible Official:

Tenm N6 Caerney

2. Responsible Official Mailing Address: -
OrganizationFim: Feo@: dp Fower + LiGur lo, — marzn> AT

Street Address: 0. bk 176 (81500 St WAk st du/q)
City: /UﬂAAJM State: ?’Z’)M Zip Code: 34GS

3. Responsible Official Telephone Numbers:
Telephone: (774) S%) -73/S Fax: (772)3%7 . 2 V/ﬁ

4. Responsible Official Qualification (Check one or more of the following options, as applicable).

[‘Tfor a corporation, the president, secretary, treasurer, or vice-president of the corporation in charge
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

[ ] For a municipality, county, state, federal, or other public agency, ¢ither a principal executive
officer or ranking elected official.

[ ] The designated representative at an Acid Rain source.

Additional Responsible Official

1. Name and Position Title of Responsible Official:
Dave w Deacs

2. Responsible Official Mailing Address: . —_—
Organization/Firm:  Feowesom  Awer +lLbur Co_ - MARTD HasT

Street Address: Ao, B ¢ (8150 S o) ARFELO B,
City: /470t BOTOWAE State: F202:04 Zip Code: 34986

3. Responsible Official Telephone Numbers:
Telephone: (722) 397 -7t/ O Fax: (722)547 -7 {4

4. Responsible Official Qualification (Check one or more of the following options, as applicable):

[y( For a corporation, the president, secretary, treasurer, or vice-president of the corporation in charge
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

[ ]For a municipality, county, state, federal, or other public agency, either a principal executive
officer or ranking elected official.

[ ] The designated representative at an Acid Rain source.

DEP Form No. 62-213.900(8)
Effective: 6-02-02 2



Oi Florida Power & Light Company, Environmental Services Dept, P.0. Box 14000, Juno Beach,FL 33408

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

This correspondence is to certify the "Responsible Official” for the Title V permit of the affected
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
Fiorida Power & Light Company

Cc: Scott Sheplak  FDEP DARM

Tom Tittle FDEP Southeast Florida District
' T
P oGy e
DR ERET AR
Uﬂ “ii
Do

an FPL Group company




Page l ot 1

Gibson, Victoria

From: Vielhauer, Trina

Sent:  Tuesday, February 24, 2004 3:45 PM
Jo: Ladner, Kysandra

Cc: Gibson, Victoria

Subject: correspondence

Sandy,

| just received EQ 1738 and EQ 1771. Neither need a response for Mike's signature as they are notifications of
Title V responsible official additions.

Thx,
Trina

2/24/2004




